Info at NIRB

From: Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: April-19-18 9:12 AM

To: Kelli Gillard; sthompson; Info at NIRB

Cc: Jamie Quesnel; Christine Kowbel; Michel Groleau; Manon Turmel;

karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; McCaie, Tracey (AADNC/AANDC); Pinto, Melissa (EC);
georgina.williston@canada.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB 124106 / 11MNO34: Guidance for Final Environmental Impact Statement
Addendum

Good morning Kelli, Shanley and Natasha,

Agnico Eagle is continuing to work with our consultants to evaluate the anticipated submission date of the
FEIS Addendum for the “Saline Effluent Discharge to Marine Environment, Rankin Inlet, Meliadine Gold Mine’
reconsideration.

’

Unfortunately we will not be able to provide to the board an anticipated submission date by April 23" and are
requesting a 1 week extension to April 30",

If you have any questions, contact Jamie Quensel or myself.

Ryan Vanengen MSc.
Nunavut Permitting Lead

ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com

M: 819.651.2974

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division

Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
XO0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com

AGNICO EAGLE ~

From: "NIRB Enterprise Management System™ <noreply@nirb.ca>

To: "ccems@nirb.ca” <ccems@nirb.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NIRB 124106 / 11MNO034: Guidance for Final Environmental Impact Statement
Addendum

Dear Jamie Quesnel,

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or
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Board) regarding Agnico Eagle Mines Limited's (Agnico Eagle or Proponent) “Saline Effluent
Discharge to Marine Environment, Rankin Inlet, Meliadine Gold Mine” and Modification to the
Meliadine Gold Mine Project.

By copy of this letter, the NIRB is providing further guidance to Agnico Eagle regarding the
specific information requirements expected to be addressed in the submission of an addendum to
the Meliadine Gold Mine Project Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS Addendum) and
request that the information be provided by April 23, 2018.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification, please contact Shanley
Thompson, Technical Advisor Il at (867) 983-4607 or via email at sthompson@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear
Manager, Technical Administration

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Website: www.nirb.ca



